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Paul A. Stewart (Admitted Pro Hac Vice) 
paul.stewart@kmob.com 
Irfan A. Lateef (Admitted Pro Hac Vice) 
irfan.lateef@kmob.com 
Cheryl T. Burgess (Admitted Pro Hac Vice) 
cheryl.burgess@kmob.com 
Milan S. Kapadia (Admitted Pro Hac Vice) 
milan.kapadia@kmob.com 
KNOBBE, MARTENS, OLSON & BEAR, LLP 
2040 Main Street, 14th Floor 
Irvine, CA 92614 
Telephone: (949) 760-0404  
Facsimile:  (949) 760-9502 
 
Mark Borghese, Esq. 
Nevada Bar No. 6231 
mark@borgheselegal.com 
BORGHESE LEGAL, LTD. 
10161 Park Run Drive, Suite 150 
Las Vegas, NV 89145 
Telephone: (702) 382-0200 
Facsimile: (702) 382-0212 
 
 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
2-WAY COMPUTING, INC. 
 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
 

DISTRICT OF NEVADA 
 
 

2-WAY COMPUTING, INC., a Nevada 
corporation, 
 

 Plaintiff, 
 v. 
 

NEXTEL FINANCE COMPANY, a Delaware 
corporation; SPRINT UNITED 
MANAGEMENT COMPANY, a Kansas 
corporation; SPRINT SOLUTIONS, INC., a 
Delaware corporation, NEXTEL OF 
CALIFORNIA, INC., a Delaware corporation, 
NEXTEL BOOST OF CALIFORNIA, LLC, a 
Delaware limited liability company, and 
NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC., a 
Delaware corporation, 
 
   Defendants. 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Case No.  2:11-cv-00012-JCM-PAL 
 
 
 
FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT 
FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT 
 
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 
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Plaintiff 2-WAY COMPUTING, INC. (“2-Way”), for its Complaint against 

Defendants NEXTEL FINANCE COMPANY (“Nextel Finance”), SPRINT UNITED 

MANAGEMENT COMPANY (“Sprint United”), SPRINT SOLUTIONS, INC. (“Sprint-

Solutions”), NEXTEL OF CALIFORNIA, INC. (“Nextel CA”), NEXTEL BOOST OF 

CALIFORNIA, LLC (“Nextel Boost CA”), and NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

(“Nextel Communications”) (collectively “Defendants”), alleges as follows: 

I.  JURISDICTION AND VENUE  

1. This action arises under the Patent Laws of the United States, 35 U.S.C. 

§§ 100, et seq. 

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 

1338(a). 

3. Upon information and belief, Nextel Finance conducts business throughout the 

United States, including in this Judicial District, and has committed the acts complained of in 

this Judicial District and elsewhere. 

4. Upon information and belief, Sprint United conducts business throughout the 

United States, including in this Judicial District, and has committed the acts complained of in 

this Judicial District and elsewhere. 

5. Upon information and belief, Sprint-Solutions conducts business throughout 

the United States, including in this Judicial District, and has committed the acts complained 

of in this Judicial District and elsewhere. 

6. Upon information and belief, Nextel CA conducts business throughout the 

United States, including in this Judicial District, and has committed the acts complained of in 

this Judicial District and elsewhere. 

7. Upon information and belief, Nextel Boost CA conducts business throughout 

the United States, including in this Judicial District, and has committed the acts complained 

of in this Judicial District and elsewhere. 

/ / / 

/ / / 
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8. Upon information and belief, Nextel Communications conducts business 

throughout the United States, including in this Judicial District, and has committed the acts 

complained of in this Judicial District and elsewhere. 

9. Venue is proper in this Judicial District and Division pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 

§§ 1391(b) and (c) and 1400(b). 

II.  PARTIES 

10. 2-Way is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of 

Nevada, having its principal place of business at 2360 Corporate Circle Suite #400, 

Henderson, Nevada 89074-7722. 

11. Nextel Finance is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the 

State of Delaware, having its principal place of business at 8652 Pineville-Matthews Road, 

Suite 1050, Pineville, North Carolina 28134. 

12. Sprint United is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the 

State of Kansas, having its principal place of business at 6500 Sprint Parkway, Overland 

Park, Kansas 66251. 

13. Sprint-Solutions is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the 

State of Delaware, having its principal place of business in Overland Park, Kansas.   

14. Nextel CA is a Delaware corporation organized and existing under the laws of 

the State of Delaware, having its principal place of business at 6500 Sprint Parkway, 

Overland Park, Kansas 66251.   

15. Nextel Boost is a Delaware LLC organized and existing under the laws of the 

State of Delaware, having its principal place of business at 6500 Sprint Parkway, Overland 

Park, Kansas 66251.   

16. Upon information and belief, Nextel Communications is a Delaware 

corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, having its 

principal place of business at 2001 Edmund Halley Drive, Reston, Virginia  20191.   

/ / / 

/ / / 
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III.  CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 5,434,797 

17. Plaintiff 2-Way incorporates by reference and realleges each of the allegations 

set forth in Paragraphs 1-16 above. 

18. On July 18, 1995, the United States Patent and Trademark Office duly and 

lawfully issued U.S. Patent No. 5,434,797 entitled “Audio Communication System for a 

Computer Network” (“the ’797 patent”).  A copy of the ’797 patent is attached hereto as 

Exhibit A.  On September 2, 2008, the United States Patent and Trademark Office duly and 

lawfully issued a Reexamination Certificate for the '797 patent.  A copy of the Reexamination 

Certificate is attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

19. 2-Way is the owner by assignment of the ’797 patent. 

20. Defendants, through their agents, employees and servants, have been making, 

using, selling, importing, and/or offering to sell audio communication products and/or 

services. 

21. Defendants infringe one or more claims of the ’797 patent through such 

making, using, selling, importing, and/or offering to sell audio communication products 

and/or services, including without limitation mobile devices that support Push-To-Talk or 

Direct Connect communications.  These mobile devices include without limitation Motorola 

i1, i335, i365, i465, i576, i680, i856, i890, and Renegade v950, and Blackberry Curve 8350i 

as well as the Motorola i30sx, i35s, i50sx, i55sr, i58sr, i60c, i80s, i85s, i88s, i90c, i95cl, 

i99cl, i9, i205, i215, i265, i275, i285, i290, i296, i305, i315, i325, i325is, i355, i415, i425, 

i450, i455, i530, i560, i570, i580, i605, i615, i670, i686, i690, i710, i720, i730, i733, i736, 

i740, i760, i776, i830, i833, i835, i836, i850, i855, i857, i860, i870, i875, i876, i877, i880, 

i885, i886, i920, i930, ic402, ic502, ic602, and ic902, and the Blackberry 7100i.   Further, 

through these sales and related activities, Defendants have actively induced others to infringe 

and/or have contributed to others’ infringement.  These infringing acts of the Defendants 

violate 35 U.S.C. § 271.   

/ / / 
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22. On information and belief, Defendants will continue to make, use, sell, import, 

and/or offer to sell these audio communication products and/or services, and will continue to 

actively induce others to do the same and/or contribute to others’ performance of the same.   

23. Thus, on information and belief, Defendants will continue to infringe one or 

more claims of the ’797 patent through such making, using, selling, importing, and/or 

offering to sell audio communication products and/or services, and will continue to actively 

induce others to do the same and/or continue to contribute to others’ infringement.  

Defendants’ infringement will continue unless enjoined by this Court. 

24. On information and belief, Defendants have derived and received (and will 

continue to derive and receive) gains, profits, and advantages from Defendants’ infringement 

in an amount that is presently unknown to 2-Way.   

25. By reason of Defendants’ infringement, 2-Way has been damaged and is 

entitled to monetary relief in an amount to be determined at trial. 

26. Because of Defendants’ infringement, 2-Way has suffered and continues to 

suffer great and irreparable injury for which 2-Way has no adequate remedy at law. 

IV.  PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

 WHEREFORE, 2-Way prays for judgment and seeks relief as follows: 

A. A judgment that Defendants have infringed U.S. Patent No. 5,434,797; 

B. Preliminary and permanent injunctions against further infringement of U.S. 

Patent No. 5,434,797, including injunctions against direct infringement, contributory 

infringement, and induced infringement; 

C. An award of damages for Defendants’ infringement of U.S. Patent No. 

5,434,797; 

D. A trebling of the award of damages under 35 U.S.C. § 284, or such other 

enhancement of the award of damages that the Court deems appropriate; 

E. An award of attorneys’ fees and non-taxable costs under 35 U.S.C. § 285; 

F. An award of taxable costs; and 

G. Such other and further relief as this Court may deem just and proper. 
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

 Pursuant to Rule 38(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff 2-WAY 

COMPUTING INC. demands a trial by jury of all issues raised by the pleadings which are 

triable by jury. 

 Dated this 7th day of October, 2011. 

Respectfully submitted, 

KNOBBE, MARTENS, OLSON & BEAR, LLP 
 
 
 

  /s/ Paul A. Stewart  
 Paul A. Stewart, Esq. 
 Irfan A. Lateef, Esq. 
 Cheryl T. Burgess, Esq. 
 Milan S. Kapadia, Esq. 
 2040 Main Street, 14th Floor 
 Irvine, CA 92614 
 

BORGHESE LEGAL LTD. 
 Mark Borghese, Esq. 
 10161 Park Run Drive, Ste. 150 
 Las Vegas, NV 89145 
 
 Attorneys for Plaintiff,  
 2-WAY COMPUTING, INC. 
 
11568957 
071211 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I, Paul A. Stewart, certify that on October 7, 2011, I presented the within First 

Amended Complaint for Patent Infringement to the Clerk of Court for filing and uploading to 

the ECF system which will send notification to the following: 

Gregory A. Brower 
Chad R. Fears 

SNELL & WILMER LLP 
3883 Howard Hughes Parkway, Suite 1100 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89169 
 

William H. Boice 
Steven D. Moore 

K. James Sangston 
Matthew M. Lubozynski 

Kristopher L. Reed 
KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP 

1100 Peachtree Street, Suite 2800 
Atlanta, GA  30309-4528 

 
 

 I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing statements are true and correct. 

 

   /s/ Paul A. Stewart  
 Paul A. Stewart 

KNOBBE, MARTENS, OLSON & BEAR, LLP 
 2040 Main Street, Fourteenth Floor 
 Irvine, CA  92614 

Attorneys for Plaintiff/Counerdefendant, 
2-WAY COMPUTING, INC. 
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